WORCESTER COUNTY ELECTRICAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES January 12, 2021

The Worcester County Electrical Board met on Tuesday January 12, 2021 in the meeting room of the Government Center Building, One West Market Street Room 1102, Snow Hill, MD 21863. Members present were Kenny Lambertson, Chairman, Steve Kolarik, Michael Patchett, and Jeffrey Novak Members. Also in attendance was Deborah Mooney, License Permit Clerk II, and Roscoe Leslie, County Attorney.

The meeting was called to order by Kenny Lambertson chairman, at 3:03P.M.

The minutes of the last meeting held on December 8, 2020 and the agenda for this meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Steve Kolarik and Jeffrey Novak seconded the motion, and unanimously carried to approve the minutes, as presented.

The following is the Treasurer's Report to be included in the minutes:

The Treasurer's Report for December:

53 permits were issued in December \$1325.00 for electrical permits and \$365.00 for electrical License and exams. There were (2) new master electricians Emmanuel Kimathi and Glenn King which both reciprocated with the State of Maryland and (1) new limited electrician Frederick Verbos Jr who reciprocated with Baltimore County. Total for December is \$1,690.00. December's treasurer's report subject to confirmation by department.

After the chairman's comments, there being no Old Business the Board moved on to New Business. The first item of new business was the reviewing of the exam for Inspector taken by Mr. Adam Smith. Mr. Smith passed the exam with the score of 91%. Jeffrey Novak motioned to approve the results of the exam and Mike Patchett seconded the motion, and unanimously carried to approve the results. Deborah Mooney will send a letter and inform Mr. Smith of what he will need in order to complete the requirements to acquire his Inspector' license.

Next, the board reviewed the exam for Inspector which was taken by Mr. Eric James. Mr. James passed the exam with the score of 86%. Steve Kolarik motioned to approve the exam results and Jeffrey Novak seconded the motion, and unanimously carried to approve the exam results. Deborah Mooney will send a letter and inform Mr. James of what he will need in order to complete the requirements to acquire his Inspector' license.

Next, the board reviewed the exam for Limited Electrician which was taken by Mr. Nathaniel Cullen. Mr. Cullen passed the exam with the score of 100%. Jeffrey Novak motioned to approve the exam results and Mike Patchett seconded the motion, and unanimously carried to approve the exam results. Deborah Mooney will send a letter and inform Mr. Cullen of what he will need in order to complete the requirements to acquire his Inspector' license.

Next, the board reviewed the exam for Master Electrician which Mr. Gary Frick Sr. took. Mr. Frick did not have a satisfactory score to pass the exam. Mike Patchett motioned to allow Mr. Frick to retake the exam in April and Steve Kolarik seconded the motion, and unanimously carried to allow Mr. Frick to retake the exam.

The board next reviewed the exam for Master Electrician taken by Mr. Gary Frick Jr. Mr. Frick did not have a satisfactory score to pass the exam. Mike Patchett motioned to allow Mr. Frick to retake the exam in April and Steve Kolarik seconded the motion, and unanimously carried to allow Mr. Frick to retake the exam.

Next item of business the board reviewed the application for reciprocation of an electrician limited license for Mr. Kenneth Earle. Mike Patchett motioned to approve to reciprocate the license and Jeffrey Novak seconded the motion. It was unanimously carried to approve reciprocation of the license.

There being no other business to be discussed Steve Kolarik motioned to adjourn the meeting and Mike Patchett seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous and the meeting adjourned at 3:33 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Deborah Mooney, License Permit Clerk II Electrical Board